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APPENDIX VII. LETTER FROM
MANUFACTURER REGARDING RIFLF,
AMMUNITION

"".lll.
WINCHESTER—VVESTERN DIVISION U ln

BAST ALTON SLLluvng

July 14, 1065

Mr. Stewart Galanor
3900 Greystone Avenue
Riverdale, New York (104563)

Dear Sir:

Concerning your inquiry on the 6.5 millimeter Mannlicher-
Carcano cartridre, this 1is not being produced Commercially
by our company at this time,

Any previous production on this cartridse was made arainst
Government contracts which were completed vack in 1944,

Therefore, any of this ammunition which is on the market
today is Government Surplus ammunition,

I trust the above Information answers your guestions,
Yours very truly,

OLIN MATH}ESON CHEMICAL CORPORATION
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